## Wills & Anderson 1898 - 1913

Wills & Anderson was an architectural practice formed in London, England in 1898 by <u>Herbert Winkler Wills</u> (1864-1937) and <u>John Anderson</u> (1872-1962). The firm had offices a 4 Adam Street, Adelphi, London in 1905; and 24 Bloomsbury Square, London in 1907 and 1912. They exhibited architectural drawings at the Royal Academy, London in 1905, 1907, 1909, 1911 and 1912.

The partnership was dissolved in 1913.

Worked in

UK

Works

Architectural projects by Wills & Anderson included Registry Building, Cardiff University (1905(; Public Baths, Chelsea, London (1907); Sunderland Law Courts, Police and Fire Stations (1907); branch library, Greenwich, London (1908); house, Roxborough Avenue, Harrow (1908).